Public Health on the Web

Health Promotion and Education Resources

Metasites
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ):

The health services research arm of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.  A health educator will be particularly interested in the section for Consumers & Patients, which has materials that will help patients choose wisely when it comes to their health care.  

http://www.ahrq.gov/
Centers for Disease Control (CDC):

Recognized as the primary producer of knowledge bases in public health.  Resources here include: CDCWonder, CDC Data and Statistics, MMWR, Hazardous Substance/Health Effects Database and Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response

http://www.cdc.gov


Combined Health Information Database (CHID):

Produced by health-related agencies of the federal government, CHID provides titles, abstracts, and availability information for health information and health education resources.  At present, CHID covers 11 topics.

http://chid.nih.gov
Food and Drug Administration (FDA):

The FDA is responsible for protecting the public health by assuring the safety, of drugs, medical devices, foods and cosmetics.  The site contains information for consumers, patients, health professionals, health educators, state and local officials, kids, teens, women, and many more.  

http://www.fda.gov


National Library of Medicine (NLM):
The premier provider of medical information, the NLM produces:

· MEDLINEplus (http://medlineplus.gov/), 

· Over 650 health topics

· English & Spanish language information

· Drug information

· Medical encyclopedia & dictionary

· Household Products Database (http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov/)

· Health and safety data on over 4000 consumer brands

· Other health specific databases such as PubMed, Tox Town and TOXLINE (Toxicology Online).   NLM is a division of the National Institutes of Health.

http://www.nlm.nih.gov


Partners in Health Information Access for Public Health Professionals:
A project developed through a collaboration of U.S. Government agencies, public health organizations and health sciences libraries.  The goal is to provide the public health workforce with timely, convenient access to information resources on health promotion, education, funding, statistics, legislation and careers.

http://phpartners.org
Environmental Health

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA):
Provides access to information on topics such as: air, water, cleanup, compliance, pesticides, pollutants and ecosystems.  This site also has resources available in Spanish.

www.epa.gov


International Health

World Health Organization (WHO):
A United Nations agency that provides health and disease information worldwide.  

http://www.who.int
Multilingual Resources

The 24 Languages Project:

The Utah Department of Health’s Bureau of Primary Care, Rural and Ethnic Health and the Spencer S. Eccles Health Sciences Library have collaborated to provide over 200 public health brochures available over the Internet.  The 24 Languages Project Web site provides online access to these brochures, plus access to several audio files.

http://medstat.med.utah.edu/24languages/
Nutrition
Nutrition.gov:
Provides easy access to all online federal government information on nutrition, dietary guidance, food safety and health management.

http://www.nutrition.gov
Recalls

Recalls.gov

An online source for government recalls, this site lists recall information from six federal agencies: FDA, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, USDA, US Coast Guard and EPA

http://www.recalls.gov/

